

# Llanfihangel Rhydithon Community Council

## Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of the Llanfihangel Rhydithon Community Council in the Community Hall on Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> June 2019

**Present:** Cllrs R Watkins (Chairman), E Newman, R Stuart-Lyon, R Thomas, C Cllr H Lewis

**1 Apologies for absence:** Cllrs D Lewis, R Shelton, C Watkins

**2 Declarations of interest:** None

**3 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> April 2019:** The Minutes, which had been circulated previously to all councillors, were approved and signed by the Chairman

**4 Matters arising from the above Minutes:**

- Cllr Newman requested that the clerk ask Highways if they have any suggestions for improving the safety of schoolchildren crossing the A488

**5 Correspondence:**

- The clerk read a letter from the chairman of Cylch Meithrin Dolau requesting financial assistance towards the cost of a new gate adjacent to the Community Hall. After inspecting the existing gate and fencing councillors asked the clerk if he, with the help of the Chairman, could make a new gate: he agreed to do so if the Council will pay for the timber needed.

**6 Report from County Cllr Hywel Lewis: Powys County Council:**

- Cllr Lewis asked if an email suggesting a source of funding for safety equipment where schoolchildren cross the A488 had been received. The clerk replied that the email had been seen and read, but the closing date for applications was only a couple of days away.
- He handed over some notices concerning an urgent need for more foster parents in Powys: the clerk promised to post these on our noticeboards.

**8 Reports from representatives:**

- **Dolau Recreation Association:** In the absence of Cllr Lewis, there was no report.
- **Governing Body of the L.R. Primary School:** In the absence of Cllr Lewis, there was no report.

**9 Community Council Finance:**

- Bank balances: Current a/c £1740.37; Money Manager a/c £1,212.09
- The clerk stated that the Internal Auditor had approved the Accounts.
- The clerk gave to each councillor a copy of the Accounts for 2018-19, which will be submitted to Grant Thornton. The Chair proposed that approval should be given to this submission: unanimous approval was given without comment.

**10 Any Other Business (At Chairman's discretion):** None

**11 Date of next meeting:** Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2019

R K J Trend Clerk/RFO